STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER J. ERIC BOYETTE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
April 13, 2021

Bagwell Fence Company Inc.
3099 South Pine Street
Spartanburg, SC 29302

Subject: Notification of Award/Goal requirements for guardrail, guardrail anchor, and guardrail ending
upgrades at various locations along various primary routes in Burke, Mitchell, and Rutherford
counties

Contract No.: DMO00316
Federal Aid No.: 0321048, 1302101

TIP No.: HS-2013A, HS-2013F

WBS Element:  49333.3.2, 49333.3.7

Route: Various Primary Routes
County: Burke, Mitchell, and Rutherford

Dear Sir or Madam,

This letter serves as official notification that your firm has been awarded the subject project based on the
bid submitted on April 7, 2021 in the amount of $242,882.50.

In accordance with the special provision of the contract, Bagwell Fence Company Inc., has met the
advertised goals of:

DBE = 0%

This determination is based on the DBE firms listed at the time of bid opening. The values above will be
considered the Contract Goal Requirement.

Mailing Address: Telephone: (828) 250-3000 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (828) 251-6394 55 ORANGE STREET
DIVISION THIRTEEN Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 ASHEVILLE, NC 28801-2340
POST OFFICE BOX 3279

ASHEVILLE, NC 28802-3279 Website: www.ncdot.gov


http://www.ncdot.gov/

In addition, please submit all required documents as set forth in the provisions of this contract to the
Division Engineer’s Office and to my attention. These include the following: Proof of Liability and
Workers Comprehensive Insurance, signed Execution of Bid, and/or other documents as required by the
engineer. These forms are required in order to properly execute the contract. Please remember that work
may not start before the contract has been properly executed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (828) 250-3000.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

Waﬂ@ay, CooAles
0C47CF5B950645D...
McCray Coates, P.E.
Division Project Manager

cc: Mark Gibbs, P.E., Division Engineer
Tim Anderson, P.E., Division Maintenance Engineer
Steve Cannon, P.E., Division Project Development Engineer
Scott Killough, Assistant Division Maintenance Engineer
Josh Mashburn, Burke County Maintenance Engineer
Wade Tate, Mitchell County Maintenance Engineer
Matt Taylor, P.E., Rutherford County Maintenance Engineer
Randy McKinney, P.E., Division Construction Engineer
Nathan Moneyham, P.E., Assistant Division Construction Engineer
Mark Biggerstaff, P.E., Resident Engineer
Chris Guffey, District 1 Engineer
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